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Doug Noble

From: Kon Tayfun-QRH473 <tayfun.kon@motorolasolutions.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 13, 2011 6:10 AM
Subject: FX9500 FCC Hopping Sequence

Importance: High

Steve, 
 
Alan told me that FCC is asking for the hopping sequence. Below please find for all FCC modes. Please call me 
on Monday morning if you need anything else. Thanks,  
 
 
->setup.sub_region=fcc_a 
 
902300 911900 905500 908700 902500 912100 905700 908900 902700 905900 909100 902900 906100 909300 903100 906300 909500 
903300 906500 909700 903500 906700 909900 903700 906900 910100 903900 907100 910300 904100 907300 910500 904300 907500 
910700 904500 907700 910900 904700 907900 911100 904900 908100 911300 905100 908300 911500 905300 908500 911700 
 
->setup.sub_region=fcc_b 
 
910100 919700 913300 916500 910300 919900 913500 916700 910500 913700 916900 910700 913900 917100 910900 914100 917300 
911100 914300 917500 911300 914500 917700 911500 914700 917900 911700 914900 918100 911900 915100 918300 912100 915300 
918500 912300 915500 918700 912500 915700 918900 912700 915900 919100 912900 916100 919300 913100 916300 919500 
 
->setup.sub_region=fcc_c 
 
917900 927500 921100 924300 918100 927700 921300 924500 918300 921500 924700 918500 921700 924900 918700 921900 925100 
918900 922100 925300 919100 922300 925500 919300 922500 925700 919500 922700 925900 919700 922900 926100 919900 923100 
926300 920100 923300 926500 920300 923500 926700 920500 923700 926900 920700 923900 927100 920900 924100 927300 
 
->setup.sub_region=fcc_dense 
 
902750 926750 910750 918750 903250 927250 911250 919250 903750 911750 919750 904250 912250 920250 904750 912750 920750 
905250 913250 921250 905750 913750 921750 906250 914250 922250 906750 914750 922750 907250 915250 923250 907750 915750 
923750 908250 916250 924250 908750 916750 924750 909250 917250 925250 909750 917750 925750 910250 918250 926250 
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